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It luncipal Building,
L Centre Street
New York, New york

President Ruth Messinger
19th Fl_oor South

10007

t'
t ' .
i .

Dear Borough president Messinger:

This letter forrows up ny tef-eph-one eonversation yesterday withyour press secretary, Andrew Bresraw. r told Mr. 
-nresraw 

that rhad read in saturday I s T1l!"=. -- that you had calred for JudgeDuckmanrs removar (Exhibit rra-1rr) and in.t r was concernea that,in ta.ki.ng such.posit i-on, you may have rel ied on what we berieveis rnisinformation about ilt". J-irdg; neing propagated by MayorGiuriani and the Brooklyn Distr ict-attorney, among others.

Although Mr. Breslaw inforrned me th-at Saturday, s Times haderroneously stated your position--which r,ras rimi€ea tE-Eirri"gfor rrthe judgers suspension- pending the outcome of an inquiryinto arregations that he nia beaien his ,i1"r--6nd that acorrect ion appeared in Mondayrs Times (Exhibi t  ,A-2r) ,  suchposition has undoubtedry ars-o reE-influencea by the muchpublicized transcript or Judge Duckman reducing 
-the 

bair ofBeni to Ol iver.

r  bel ieve that you-- l ike so r l ry .or  us-- t rusted Mayor Giur iani ,in his press conferences, in- inteivr_ev/s, and on radio toaccuratery portray ang guote from that court transcripi. 
-"ni"n

was the I 'starting 
Pointti '  for tremendous virif ication of JudgeDuckrnan. we likewise expected that the Brookryn DistrictAttorney, as well as the press--which 

_ acxnow-rlagla being inpossession of the transcript---to accuritery ,"pr"-=Lnt it.
Based on our review of the January 24-26, 1996 transeript, webelieve they have not done so. our retler on trre subject toMayor Giul iani , .  -  r is t ing you as an indicated i lc ip ient ,  isenclosedr ds is the t ranicr ipt .

Arso enclosed is a copy of our Febrgary 20, 1996 retter to MayorGiuliani, which tranlrnittea. a ruri L'et of tnl 
-pipers 

in ourArticre 78 proceeding against tnelonrmission on iuaiciar conduct.
You. already have a set of those papers. rf you have had thernreviewed by regal advisors who are irnconfricte'd-;i-;"rsonar andprofessionar relationships with tne cornrni-EiTonG.L'*r"r=, its
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staffr or anyone erse who wourd be adversely affected by acommission which investigated the kind of raciariy-meritorious
complaints, as are annexed to the Article 78 pJit-iorr, then you
know that inmediate act ion on behal f  of  th-e pubr ic ,u=t 'b"taken.

we ask that your as Manhattan Borough president, refer thecommission on Judicial conduct for criri inat i""E=iibation, ,nrr"nas- we reguested t!" Mayor to do in-tnEJi_nar paragrapn of ourFebruary 20, L996 letter to him.

Finarry, ret me take this opportunity to thank you for your kindletter to rne, forlowing our breakfast together.

Yours for a guality judiciary,

&a^l
ELENA RUTH SASSOWER, Coordinator
Center  for  Judic ia l  Accountabi l i ty ,  fnc.


